
SUPPORTING ATTENDANCE AT WORK POLICY – MANAGER’S TOOKIT

STANDARD TEMPLATE LETTERS

Standard Template 14 

Outcome of capability assessment panel meeting
Ref: [insert employee number]

Date [insert date]

Strictly Private & Confidential: 

To be opened by Addressee only

[insert name & address]

Dear [insert name]

OUTCOME OF CAPABILITY ASSESSMENT PANEL MEETING
JOB TITLE: [insert job title for ALL employees posts the meeting is referring to]
I refer to the Capability Assessment Panel meeting which was held on [insert date]. Due to Government health restrictions in response to the COVID19 pandemic, this meeting was conducted by telephone/video conferencing (delete as appropriate). [Insert Names of individuals & titles] were also present. 
The meeting was arranged to discuss:

· your absence record over the previous 12 months rolling period\your continuing absence since [insert date] due to [insert reason(s)] (delete as appropriate)

· your full absence record during your employment with the Council

· the content of the medical report received following your appointment with the council’s Occupational Health Adviser 
· any support required to assist you to improve and maintain your attendance at work\return to work.

At the telephone/video conferencing (delete as appropriate) meeting, we discussed your absences and your reasons for triggering to Stage 3 of the Supporting Attendance at Work Policy and can advise as follows [enter conclusions of discussions].
We also discussed the medical evidence provided from Occupational Health [insert summary of discussion around the report]. 
We further discussed any adjustments and/or supports that we could offer to assist you and concluded [insert details of conclusion].
Following these discussions, it was agreed by the panel that on this occasion you would not progress to a Capability Assessment Meeting. Instead it was agreed on this occasion you would continue to remain on Stage 2 of the Supporting Attendance at Work Policy, effective from [enter current stage 2 monitoring arrangements]. If you continue to remain absent beyond [enter dates of discretion] then you may be required to attend a Capability Assessment Meeting. I will advise you of this in due course.

It was agreed that your line manager will meet with you shortly to discuss the outcome of the panel and of any adjustments\supports agreed.

Yours sincerely

Head of Service
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